
Parks, Jazel

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Chang, Richard
Wednesday, January 05, 2011 1:39 PM
Santiago, Patricia
Armstrong, Kenneth
RE: RESPONSE: List of Items Coming to the Commission

June 21, 2010 was the ACRS subcommittee meeting I agree with the other tweek.

From: Santiago, Patricia
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 1:37 PM
To: Chang, Richard
Cc: Armstrong, Kenneth
Subject: RE: RESPONSE: List of Items Coming to the Commission

Slight tweek? Ok?

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 12:39 PM
To: Santiago, Patricia
Cc: Armstrong, Kenneth
Subject: RE: RESPONSE: List of Items Coming to the Commission

Pat,

I suggest this:

(b)(5)

Thanks,
Richard

From: Armstrong, Kenneth
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 11:21 AM
To: Chang, Richard; Santiago, Patricia
Cc: Zaki, Tarek
Subject: RE: RESPONSE: List of Items Coming to the Commission

UlZ

Richard/Pat,

Greg asked for the updated list today. We did remove the section that discussed a sub-committee meeting in
April, However, Tarek would like a little more meat to explain the situation when discussing with Greg. So,
here is my stab, correct as you see fit:

(b)(5)

FOIA/PA
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Thanks,
Kenneth

From: Armstrong, Kenneth
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 9:26 AM
To: Zaki, Tarek
Cc: RidsResPmdaMail Resource; Johnson, Kevin; Cupidon, Les; Rini, Brett; Hudson, Daniel; Chang, Richard; Santiago,
Patricia
Subject: RE: RESPONSE: List of Items Coming to the Commission

Tarek,

Here is DSA's input, we don't anticipate an ACRS meeting in April on SOARCA. So, I just removed that part.
A subcommittee meeting will probably happen, but it will be down the road a bit.

Thanks,
Kenneth

From: Hudson, Daniel
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 8:38 AM
To: Zaki, Tarek
Cc: RidsResPmdaMail Resource; Johnson, Kevin; Cupidon, Les; Rini, Brett; Armstrong, Kenneth
Subject: RESPONSE: List of Items Coming to the Commission

Tarek,

Please see the attached revision. I revised the notes column for the Level 3 PRA entry to reflect the following:

Staff briefed ACRS subcommittee 11/17/10. ACRS plans to issue letter after full committee meeting in April.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,
Dan

Daniel W. Hudson
Technical Assistant
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
Division of Risk Analysis
Daniel.Hudsonlnrc.gov
301-251-7919

From: Zaki, Tarek
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 8:25 AM
To: Rini, Brett; Hudson, Daniel; Armstrong, Kenneth
Cc: RidsResPmdaMail Resource; Johnson, Kevin; Cupidon, Les
Subject: FW: List of Items Coming to the Commission
Importance: High

FYI - there are only a few items from RES, so please take a look and let me know by Friday, Jan 7 , if your
Divisions have any additions or modifications.

Thanks,
Tarek
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From: Bowman, Gregory
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 7:23 AM
To: Zaki, Tarek
Subject: List of Items Coming to the Commission

Tarek,

I hope you had a nice holiday.

When you have a chance, please look over the attached list of items coming to the Commission for action and
let me know if you have any additions or modifications. I highlighted those items assigned to RES. If you can
get back to me by January 10, 1 would appreciate it.

Thanks for the help!

Greg
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